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Executive Summary: The Executive Director
recommends that the Commission approve the
August 2014 Consent Calendar. After review,
the Commission may approve, or amend and
approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the August
2014 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal
Ill. Communication and Engagement

¢ Continue to refine the coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission’s
duties, roles and responsibilities.

August 2014



Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the
August 14-15, 2014 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the

Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an
administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. AGUILAR, GeovannyJ. San Bruno, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,

2. AGUILAR, Zeina A. Pala, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. ARNESON, Kirk R. Benicia, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

4. BARTHELMESS, Frederick D. Vacaville, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

5. BODEN, Jennifer L. Torrance, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

6. BROOKS, Brian M. Aptos, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CHAMMAS, Kirsten L. Huntington Beach, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,

COLLINS, William E. Jr. Modesto, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

CRANSTON, Kristy A. Bakersfield, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

DELUCIO, Gabriella O. San Bernardino, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days and any pending applications
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and
44345,

DOHERTY, Steven W. Long Beach, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

DUPEE, Charles F. Valley Village, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421,

EHRENPFORT, Teresa A. Bakersfield, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

ESPINOLA, Jonathan D. Chowechilla, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345.

FLEMINGTON, Charles F. Highland, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

FRANCO, Rudy Burbank, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

GEOGHEGAN, Abigail L. Yucca Valley, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

GIRLINGER, Anne M. Lakewood, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

GONZALEZ, Armando Alhambra, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

GUISTO, Marilyn J. Clovis, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

LAMPEDUSA, Frank Oakland Park, FL

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

LOGAN, Clyde G. San Diego, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,

LUSK, Hendrick H. Sacramento, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

McTAGGART, Brian D. Santa Monica, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

PATEL, Nina D. Cerritos, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

PEREZ, Massiel Irvine, CA

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

PRESTON, Gavin R. Alta Loma, CA
All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44345,

SALDANA, Alberto Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

SMITH, Sean D. Fullerton, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

SOUTHERN, Stacy N. Stockton, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

STANSBERRY, Lee Los Angeles, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

STELLING, Mark C. Clovis, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

STEWART, Laura A. Newman, GA
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

VELA, Joseph A. Cabazon, CA
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code
section 44421.

YATES, Randolph V. Weaverville, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

ZARAGOZA, Griselda Oxnard, CA

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct
pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
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37.

38.

39.

DECISION AND ORDER

DUQUE, Rodolfo San Bernardino, CA
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his
credentials are revoked and any pending applications are denied.

TERMINATION OF PROBATION

BROWE, Anne E. Encinitas, CA

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the
Consent Determination and Order, which became effective May 29, 2009, the stay order is
made permanent and her credentials are restored.

COX, Sandi L. Downey, CA

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on July 1, 2010,
the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been adopted:

40.

41.

42.

43.

COCHRAN, Curtis Riverside, CA

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a
period of two hundred seventy (270) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education
Code section 44421.

FROUDE, Lynn M. Pine Mountain, CA

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended until
the Commission receives satisfactory evidence that her mental disorders impairing her
ability to teach no longer exists, pursuant to California Code of Regulations section 80309.

LINHARES-O’SHEA, Debra C. Sonora, CA

The Consent Determination allows her to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other
certification documents and withdraw any pending applications under the jurisdiction of
the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any
subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

ZANDES, Brett T. Bakersfield, CA
The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of public
reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder
pursuant to Education Code section 44423.
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

BOSANKO, Carolyn J. Mission Viejo, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
English on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.

JONES, Shannon E. San Diego, CA

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
Foundational-Level Mathematics (Examination) from her Single Subject Teaching Credential
is revoked.

KUNS, Jessica Soquel, CA

Upon her written request and while allegations of misconduct were pending, all certification
documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are
revoked pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

MASON, Ann M. San Diego, CA

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorizations in
Biology and Introductory General Science from her Single Subject Teaching Credential are
revoked.

SMITH, Melody A. Antelope, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Education
Specialist Instruction Credential is revoked.

WOLFF, Sarah G. Beverly Hills, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in
Social Science on her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is revoked.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

ATKINSON, Marlene E. Los Angeles, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft:
money/labor/property).

BELL, Daniel Seaside, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 261(a)(3)
(rape/drugs used to prevent resisting), for which he is required to register as a sex offender
pursuant to Penal Code section 290, and 459 (burglary) with an admission to violation of
section 667.5(c)(21).

CARDINALLI, Randy L. Monterey, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
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53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession of
controlled substance for sale).

CHAMBERS, Bobby D. Chico, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 626.9(b) (firearm at school).
As a term of probation he was required to surrender his certification documents.

CHRISTIANSON, Charles E. Guerneville, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11366 (maintaining a place
for controlled substance sale or use).

EDWARDS, Sean J. Fontana, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child).

HENDERSON, Richard A. Porterville, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property).

JOHNSON, Michelle L. Anaheim, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked
following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation
of a minor), and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse). As a result of this conviction, she is
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of
probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.

JUNG, Jung H. Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (solicit lewd act).

LEWIS, Eric D. San Francisco, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11379(a) (transportation,
sale, distribution of controlled substance: methamphetamine) and 11352(a)
(transportation, sale, distribution of controlled substance: gamma-hydroxybutyric acid).

LUCAS, Katrina J. Redlands, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
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61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

her misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possess
controlled substances).

NAVARRO, John W. Tulare, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 273d(a) (inflict corporal punishment and
injury resulting in a traumatic condition, upon a child).

NEAL, Priscilla Los Angeles, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
misdemeanor conviction for violation of Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).

OCHOA, Margarita F. Madera, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful cruelty
to a child).

OROSCO, Rodney C. Winters, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful cruelty to a child).
As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal
Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

PERKINS, Travis A Long Beach, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code sections 11350(a) (possession
narcotic controlled substance) and 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance).

PIMENTAL, Robert Newport Beach, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act upon a child), and
288.5(a) (continuous sexual abuse of a child). As a result of this conviction, he is required to
register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

QUINONES, Juan F. La Mirada, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his
felony conviction of Penal Code section 459 (first degree residential burglary), a serious
felony.
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68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

RAWLINSON, Kristin A. Concord, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
her felony conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession for sale
of a controlled substance: methamphetamine).

RODERICK, Richard W. Claremont, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his
felony conviction for violating Ohio Revised Code sections 2911.01(A)(1) (aggravated
robbery with firearm) and 2905.01(B)(2) (kidnapping with firearm), all aggravated felonies
in the first degree.

ROLAND, Philip R. Whittier, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked
following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section
2252A(a)(5)(B),(b)(2) (possession of child pornography). As a result of this conviction, he is
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. As a term of
probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

RUEGG, Suzanne Truckee, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
her misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a)
(possession of controlled substance: methamphetamine).

SELL, Justin A. Santa Barbara, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a person
under 18 years), and 288.4(b) (contact of minor with intent to commit a sexual offense). As
a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal
Code section 290.

STALVEY, Theta M. Sunland, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
felony conviction for a violation of Penal Code section 666 (petty theft with a prior).

VILLA, Michelle M. Menifee, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft/exceeds $400).
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75. WAGONER, Toomauray. Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following
her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal
property).

76. WIDERA, Aaron P. Long Beach, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his
felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 311.11(a) (possession of matter depicting
minor engaging in sexual conduct) and 311.1(a) (send/bring obscene matter into state for
sale). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to
Penal Code section 290.

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

77. DIEBOLT, Rebecca E. Brea, CA

78. HEACOCK, Sheila Yucaipa, CA

79. HODGES, William R., Jr. Porterville, CA
NO CONTEST SUSPENSION

All credentials held by the following individual were suspended, pursuant to Education Code

section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the

above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final

disposition by the Commission.

80. STALIONS, Becky M. Yuba City, CA
TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held

by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of

Credentials for review.

81. AVILA, Matthew J. Salinas, CA

82. MENDEZ, Richard Campbell, CA
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Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL
The service rendered by the following educators is approved pursuant to
the provisions of the Education Code section 45036

Name School District/Charter County Period of Service
David Blanscet Escondido Union High San Diego 05/01/2014-05/02/2014
Charissa Brest Gateway Shasta 02/01/2014-05/30/2014
Spencer Caldwell Cajon Valley Union San Diego 05/02/2014-05/20/2014
John Carolaw Poway San Diego 06/01/2014-06/11/2014
Jacob Clifford Escondido Union High San Diego 06/01/2014-06/04/2014
Victor Scot Copeland Julian Union San Diego 05/01/2014-05/22/2014
Angela Damery Cajon Valley San Diego 06/01/2014-06/08/2014
Erin DeFries Fullerton Joint Union High Orange 06/01/2014-06/18/2014
Yadira Downing San Bernardino City San Bernardino | 05/02/2014-05/14/2014
Zachary Drysdale Oroville Union High Butte 06/02/2014-06/06/2014
Lara B. Eisenberg Chula Vista Elementary San Diego 05/02/2014-05/16/2014
Jacque Freitas Los Banos Merced 06/01/2014-06/18/2014
John Fresca Fallbrook Union High San Diego 07/01/2014-07/07/2014
Peter Gamboa Aguirre | Ventura Ventura 05/01/2014-06/09/2014
Evelyn Georghiou Ventura Ventura 06/01/2014-06/03/2014
*Anaissa Gini San Bernardino City San Bernardino | 11/01/2013-11/03/2013
Anica Gomes Tulare Joint Union HS Tulare 06/02/2014-06/05/2014
Amy Green Placentia Yorba Linda Orange 06/01/2014-06/12/2014
Robin L. Hayes Bangor Union Elementary Butte 06/01/2014-06/05/2014
Ann Hernandez Santa Ana Orange 05/01/2014-05/19/2014
Noemi Hinojosa Sanger Fresno 06/01/2014-06/19/2014
Gregory Johnson Adelanto Elementary San Bernardino | 06/01/2014-06/03/2014
Sheri Joseph Savanna School District Orange 06/01/2014-06/12/2014
Remy Kirkham Fallbrook Union San Diego 06/01/2014-06/18/2014
Laura Kitchen Ramona San Diego 06/01/2014-06/16/2014
Esthela Ledezma Escondido Union High San Diego 06/01/2014-06/04/2014
Adriana Lopez Fallbrook Union High San Diego 07/01/2014-07/08/2014
Jessica Martinez Cajon Valley San Diego 06/02/2014-06/17/2014
Ricardo Martinez Sacramento City Sacramento 09/03/2013-02/11/2014
Wendy Moore Coronado San Diego 06/01/2014-06/18/2014
*Emily Mostovoy Ventura COE Ventura 06/01/2014-06/03/2014
Hind Nadif Escondido San Diego 06/01/2014-06/04/2014
Teresito Nilo San Bernardino City San Bernardino | 06/02/2014-06/09/2014
Jose Ochoa Richgrove Elementary Tulare 06/02/2014-06/22/2014
Arthur Pangilinan Alhambra Los Angeles 06/02/2014-06/26/2014
Jane Phillips-Ryan Saddleback Valley Orange 06/01/2014-06/16/2014
Ramon Rizo Adelanto Elementary San Bernardino | 05/01/2014-05/23/2014
Maricela Romero Garden Grove Orange 06/02/2014-06/17/2014
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Matthew Smith, Il Moreno Valley Riverside 02/01/2014-02/13/2014
Scott Scarbrough Cajon Valley San Diego 06/02/2014-06/30/2014
Timothy L. Smith Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino | 05/02/2014-05/11/2014
Marion Soloway Cajon Valley Union San Diego 05/02/2014-05/20/2014
*Audrey Taylor Selma Fresno 07/01/2014-07/07/2014
Jennifer Thomas Sundale Elementary Tulare 05/02/2014-06/02/2014
Rebecca Tighe Cajon Valley San Diego 06/01/2014-06/17/2014
Ingrid Tuchband Dixie Marin 06/01/2014-06/13/2014
Luz Vicario National San Diego 06/01/2014-06/20/2014
Sally Waddell-Ford Exeter Tulare 06/02/2014-06/07/2014
Jodi Willhite Cajon Valley San Diego 06/01/2014-06/17/2014
Susan Yant Cardiff San Diego 06/01/2014-06/13/2014
Joelle Zerlang Valley Life Charter Tulare 06/02/2014-06/08/2014

*Holds more than one credential
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